Pushpak Shewale

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 11 October 2024 14:23

To: Pushpak Shewale

Cc: Sitaram Mistry; Trupti Dalvi; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil

Subject: FW: Additional Civil Interior Work, Deco Paint Work, Plumbing Work & Electrical Work of Ahmedabad Dhaba...
Attachments: SVD 1263.pdf

Dear Pushpak,

Svd, Approved ..

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

From: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>

Sent: 10 October 2024 17:44

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Additional Civil Interior Work, Deco Paint Work, Plumbing Work & Electrical Work of Ahmedabad Dhaba...

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Santosh,
We have processed the Additional Civil Interior Work, Deco Paint Work, Plumbing Work & Electrical Work Order in favour of INVENTECH SOLUTIONS for AHM Dhaba.

Enclosed is the SVD for the same, request you to Kindly acknowledge & sign & resend the same to proceed further for approvals.

Regards,
Pushpak Shewale

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>

Sent: 09 October 2024 12:49

To: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Inventech Solutions
<inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Additional Civil Interior Work, Deco Paint Work, Plumbing Work & Electrical Work of Ahmedabad Dhaba...

Dear Pushpak ji,

Please find an attached sheet for your queries with remarks and attached images.

Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep
Inventech Solutions

INVENTECH

On Tue, 8 Oct 2024 at 18:47, Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in> wrote:

Dear Team,

Please refer attached target prices for additional Civil Interior Work, Deco Paint Work, Plumbing Work & Electrical Work of Ahmedabad Dhaba

Kindly review & revert on the queries.

Regards,

Pushpak Shewale






